
                                                                                                                            Raytheon Technologies 
                                                                                                                  1001 Boston Post Road, 
                                                                                                                  Marlborough, MA 01752. 
 

 Federal Communications Commission,  
Authorization and Evaluation Division, 
7435 Oakland Mills Road, 
Colombia, MD21046  
 

Date: 11/07/2023 

                                                            To Whom It May Concern 

This resubmission application is for the renewal of the license with call sign WN2XAX. The 
initial renewal was submitted, but unfortunately, the necessary information wasn't provided 
within the required timeframe, leading to the dismissal of the license.  

The Effective Radiated Power (ERP) is 5640 W and 39 dBi = 106.512779004 EIRP (dBm) = 
104.35 ERP (dBm) = 27.2 MW ERP. 

Additionally, please update the Stop buzzer name from "John Adams " to "Don Davis, 214-973-
2006, don.w.davis@rtx.com".  

I appreciate your help in this matter. 

Thank you. 

Sincerely, 

Azuka Anuniru 
Raytheon Technologies 
Spectrum Manager 
Azuka.anuniru@Raytheon.com 
207-606-4866 
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